Katie Dana

From: Jennifer Elhardt <JElhardt@vipertradeshow.com>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Katie Dana

Subject: RE: Booth 49 & 50 - Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc - NFSA 2023 show in Austin, TX

| will make note of this. While we try our best to keep track of requests like this, our staff is sometimes on “autopilot”
when setting up booths, so if you see any of the booth package items in your booth and you do not want them, just put
them in the aisle in front of your booth and we will remove.

Jennifer Elhardt

Exhibitor Services Coordinator

t847.426.3100 | f 847.426.3111 | ¢ 912.266.3173
2575 Northwest Parkway | Elgin, IL 60124
www.vipertradeshow.com
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From: Katie Dana <kdana@ampminc.com>

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 1:54 PM

To: Jennifer Elhardt <JElhardt@vipertradeshow.com>

Subject: Booth 49 & 50 - Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc - NFSA 2023 show in Austin, TX

Hi Jennifer,

We are going through the show book and see that each 10x10 exhibit space in the exhibit hall comes with a skirted table
and two folding chairs. We will not have room for these in our booth. Will you please plan to NOT have them placed in

our booth space. Please advise if we need to send this note to anyone else within Viper or the show to ensure the table
and chairs aren’t there when we set-up. Thank you!

M pM Katie Dana
+1.989.837.8814
kdana@ampminc.com
ampminc.com




